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DATE: January 7, 2026

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Beautification Committee

FROM: Marisa Gan, Management Analyst II

SUBJECT: Election of 2026 Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
Staff recommends the Beautification Committee nominate and vote for candidates for the offices of
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.
 
DECISION TYPE

Administrative
 
SUMMARY

According to the Beautification Committee Rules of Procedure, the Beautification Committee nominates
and votes for candidates for the offices of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.
 
DISCUSSION

The Beautification Committee’s two elected offices, Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, each have a
one-year term of office.  Candidates for the office are nominated by the Committee Members and an
election is held to select the successor to each of the offices at the first meeting held after January 1st of
each year.  The term of office will be from January 7, 2026 to January 6, 2027.  The successful
candidates shall receive a majority of votes from the members present at the meeting.
 
ATTACHMENTS
 
 
Prepared by: Rebecca Aguilera
                      Administrative Clerk II

 

  


